MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Brent N. Damman, Zoning Administrator
SUBJECT: An application by Everett (John) Johnson
for a replat of a parcel of land located at
452 E. Riverview Napoleon, Ohio.

HEARING DATE: November 27th, 18980 at 4:30 PM
HEARING #: PC 90/22

BACKGROUND

An application by Everett ( John ) Johnson on behalf of
Lavora Johnson 9 Lakeview Dr. Napoleon, Ohio, for approval of
a replat of a parcel of land at 452 E. Riverview with a
proposed name of Johnson Subdivision ( The Qld Highway Garage
Property ) which consists of 2 lots. The proposed split is
to create a third lot which will then be sold to an adjacent
property owner. The application is pursuant to Ordinance
1715 and 1718 of the City of Napoleon Ohio Code of
Ordinances. The parcel is in a “I 1" Enclosed Industrial

District.
RESEARCH AND FINDINGS

1. That the above mentioned lot is located in an “I-1"

Enclosed Industrial District. The total acreage of said
parcel is 2.087 acres and the parcel to be divided off

consists of .114 acres.

2. The purpose is to sell this divided parcel to Fritz
Freytag owner of Fritzs Alignment which boarders the
south line of said parcel.

3. That division of this parcel meets all zoning requirements
and the use is compatible with adjacent businesses.

4. There are established easements which will be extended
along the west side of this divided parcel for ingress and
egress purposes.

ADMINISTRATIVE OPINION: It is my opinion that this
application of a replat and further division of this parcel
should in no way affect the surrounding properties and that
this would be very beneficial to Mr. Freytag.
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Nobert B. Ernsberger, Reg. Surveyor No. 5520
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